

WINDSOR LOCKS PARK COMMISSION

Minutes of Regular Meeting

Monday, March 12, 2018, 7:00 p.m. Town Hall, Park Office

Commissioners present:	Paul Ciarcia, Jay Farrelly, Glenn Flanders, Andrew Hebebrand, Chairman Bob Norris, and Director David Wrabel
Commissioners absent:	Scott Nolan
Also Present:	Lacinda VanGieson

- 1) **Meeting Called to Order** – The meeting was called to order at 7:02 p.m.
- 2) **Minutes** – The minutes of the regular meeting on February 12, 2018 were read.
MOTION: To accept the minutes as read for the February 12, 2018 meeting.
Paul Ciarcia **Seconded by Glenn Flanders**
Motion passed unanimously.
- 3) **Public Input** – None.
- 4) **Old Business** –
 - a) **Grove Street Community Garden** – David Wrabel reported on information he received from town attorney and apiary inspector about the request for honeybee hive. Ms. VanGieson mentioned honeybees may be a good way for people to be involved in science and the potential for selling honey to support town food shelter.
MOTION: To deny request for honeybee hive at Pesci Park, back of Pesci I right field, because too close to ball field and reviewed by town attorney as increase liability to town.
Paul Ciarcia **Seconded by Glenn Flanders**
Motion passed unanimously.
 - b) **Veteran’s Memorial Park Baseball Scoreboard** – No update. Scoreboard has not arrived yet.
 - c) **North Connecticut Flag Football League** – Planning June 10, 2018 clinic at Denslow Park.
MOTION: To give North Connecticut Flag Football League permission to use Denslow Park field on 6/10/2018 to hold clinic.
Andrew Hebebrand **Seconded by Jay Farrelly**
Motion passed unanimously.
 - d) **Budget 2018-19** – David Wrabel presented budget and it is tentatively approved as presented.
- 5) **New Business – Lions’ Fishing Derby – May 5, 2018. Boy Scouts campout at Spring Park on May 4, 2018.**
MOTION: To give permission to Lions’ Club for Boy Scout campout and Fishing Derby on 5/4/18 – 5/5/18.
Jay Farrelly **Seconded by Andrew Hebebrand**
Motion passed unanimously.
- 6) **Correspondence** – None
- 7) **Report From Recreation Director** – Basketball season was successful and season ended. Travel basketball 8th grade boys won their division and 5th/6th grade boys were 2nd place in their division. Trophies are in park office. Indoor soccer ended yesterday and there was a great turnout and participation all the way through this season. Also, Public Works wants to explore field usage fees.
- 8) **Report From Chairman** – Spring Park is overgrown in the back and Dave Wrabel will check with Public Works Director about that situation; also will check with inland wetlands. Otherwise, parks covered in snow. There was not much skating opportunity this season due to weather was cold for a few weeks then warmed up.

9) **Report From Commissioners** – Parks are OK. As spring approaches, opportunity for more thorough look over parks.

10) **Meeting Adjourned** –

MOTION: To adjourn meeting at 7:41 p.m.

Andrew Hebebrand

Seconded by Jay Farrelly

Motion passed unanimously.

Next meeting: Monday, April 9, 2018 at 7:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

**Jennifer Dearborn
Recording Secretary**